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October 2, 1972

Mr. William R. Wentworth
Secretary & Treasurer
Siskon Corporation

P.O. Box 889

Reno, Nevada 89504

Dear Mr. Wentworth:

This will acknowledge your letter of Sept. 21 raising
the possibility of a joint venture on two porphyry copper prospects
in Nye County, Nevada. As you may know, Essex is a large
consumer of copper that recently has become interested in
securing mining properties to supply a portion of their need.

We would like to have the opportunity to review your
data prior to undertaking any formal discussions on a joint
venture. If you can mail a copy of the information to this office
we will have a look and return it to you.

Very truly yours,

J.K. Jones
Chief Geologist
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September 21, 1972

Mr. Ken Jones, Chief Geologist
Essex International Inc.

1704 West Grant

Tucson, Arizona 85705

Dear Mr. Jones:

Siskon Corporation has two properties, one a 249 unpatented
lode mining claim property and the other consisting of 63 unpatented
lode mining claims, both located in Nye County, Nevada, which appear,
from the geological and geophysical work and drilling completed to
date, to be very excellent prospects for large porphyry-type moly-
copper deposits.

We believe the anomalies indicated in the I. P. surveys, and
the results of limited drilling completed to date, indicate additional
exploration and drilling would be warranted, and we are seeking a partner
on a joint venture basis, or to join us on some other basis that would
be mutually advantageous, to carry forward this program.

We would be interested in discussing the potential of these
properties with your exploration people at your convenience.

Yours truly,

SISKON CORPOR

William R. Wentworth
Secretary & Treasurer



